
From: Erin Cartmill
To: Jasmin Padova
Cc: CMO; Amy Griffin
Subject: PSL partnership for St. Lucie Earth Day Festival 2023
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:36:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image005.png
Earth Day 8.5x11 (6).pdf

Good morning, Jasmin,
 

We are gearing up for the 19th annual St. Lucie Earth Day Festival on Saturday, April 22nd at the
Oxbow Eco-Center and I’m reaching out to see if you would be able to help once again and facilitate
a sponsorship request with the City Council.  Last year the festival was a huge success, we had about
7,000 attendees and based on our feedback survey about 63% were Port St. Lucie residents which is
why we like to invite the City of PSL to partner with us on this event.  The more partners we have,
the more impactful the event is for our community!
 
We are reaching out to Mayor Martin directly to invite her to participate in the festivities and we
have invited several city departments to exhibit such as Utility Systems, P&R, and KPSLB.  
 
This year we are requesting use of the P&R mobile stage and a monetary donation for the event if it
is within the city’s means.  I have already spoken with PSL P&R, and they have already reserved the
stage for us.
 
You were a big help last year in submitting the agenda item for us, I was hoping you could help
facilitate that again this year.  I’m happy to discuss more details if you like, or if I need to coordinate
with someone else, I can do that as well.
 
Thank you for your assistance with this!
 
Erin
 
Erin Cartmill | Education & Outreach Manager | Environmental Resources Department
Ph: 772-785-5833 | 5400 NE St. James Dr., Port St. Lucie 34983
facebook.com/stluciegov | twitter.com/stluciegov | instagram.com/stluciegov | youtube.com/stluciegov
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Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from County officials regarding County
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. It is the policy of St. Lucie County that all County records
shall be open for personal inspection, examination and / or copying. Your e-mail communications will be subject to public disclosure
unless an exemption applies to the communication. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
all materials from all computers.


